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Clyde, after five years' service at Nanajinio, removed to the United
States, andI was succeeded by the Rev. A. H. Anderson, whio con-
tinued in chargre until lis renioval about two years agro to Britishi
Guiana, the pulpit reinaining vacant until Qic arrivai fronii Scotlandl
in July, 1887, of the Rev. J. Miler, wvho is now in charge. Mr.
MeElmion remaincd in charge of Cornox for about five years, during
which time a fair congregation was organized and a comfortable
churchi erected. On bus removal to Washington Territory, lie was
succeeded by the Rev. James Christie, who continued in chiar'ge until
May, 1887, hiavingr been transf'>rred to Wellington, fornierly asso-
ciated with -Nanaimio. Mr. Dunn continued in charge of Latngley
and associated stations for about ten years, supplying an extensive
district besides being largely instrumental1 in the erection of twd
comnfortable churches -ainost, if not altogethier, free £romn debt. Mr.
Dunn hiaving taken a well-earned furlougli of six months, visited
Ontario, and was received by the Generai Assembly of 1886 as a
minister of the Presbyteriani Church in Canada. Mr. Murray, zafier
labouringr for sonie years over an extensive district in the interior,
with Nicola for bis centre, returned to Nova Scotia, wvhere lie mas
called to the pastorate of an important engrregation in New Glas-
gow~, which lie resignied, retu rningr to bis old charge at Nicola upon
Mr. Chisolm's reinoval to Kainloop in Miay, 1887. Mr. Nichol0son,
after labouringr for a short tixne in the Victoria district, and after-
wards as teachier of the Victoria High School, returned to the
Eastern Provinces. After the division of the congregation in 186i6,
the pulpit of the First Presbyterian Chiurch, Victoria-except fort-
nightly supply froin Mr. Jaînieson for six monthis-continued vacant
until the arrivai of the Rev. John Rleid froin Engiand in 1877.
During a period of about five years the congregration, under Mýr.
Reid's chargre, enjoycd considerabie prosperity. On Mr. «Reid's -ce-
turn to England the pulpit was supplied by the Rev. Mr'. Smith-
who, lad been a inini-3tr for soine timie of the Methodist Cburchi-
for about a year, and after imi by the Rev. D. Gamible, a niinister
of tlAe3 Presbyterian Churcli in the United States, for about the
saine lengrth cf time.

In the summner of 1882 the Rev. Dr. Cochrane, convener cf the
of the Hoine Mission Coininittee, visited British Columbia Wy
appointmnent of the Genierai Assemibiy. Af ter bis return a more

vioosplc 'sadopted in reference te 'vork litre, lookingr in

the directien of the Connittee's assumingý if neot the whloie respon-


